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# Question Answer Question #

1 Port of Tacoma Terms and Conditions for Personal Service 
Agreements Updated 9/14/22, starting on page 14 to page 21, 
seems to have been altered where the indentation is no longer 
matching up to the headers.  For example, Relationship of Parties 
(#1) is a header and #2 Consultant and its employees language 
should be indented under the Relationship Of Parties header.  Can 
the Port send an updated version please?

Updated formatting in RFP document. Q-001301

2 Keeping consistent with the Port’s HR RFP, specifically the ability to 
provide exceptions, as part of the proposal response, to the Port’s 
standard terms and conditions, we would respectfully request the 
ability to provide expectations to the Ports standard terms and 
conditions in Finance and Procurement RFP if exceptions arise.

Yes, during the question and submittal and response period, per 
RFP, page 3 "The Port’s Standard Terms and Conditions are 
included in Attachment B to this RFP. By submitting a Proposal, 
the Proposer represents that it has carefully read and agrees to 
be bound by the Port’s Standard Terms and Conditions. Identify 
during the question submittal and response period, any sections 
you consider onerous, clarify why you consider these sections 
onerous, propose alternative language and describe why it is in 
the Port’s best interests to adopt the alternative language."

Q-001304

3 Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? 
         (like,from India or Canada)

Companies outside the US can apply. The Port expects 
availabilty during the Port's business hours (PST).

Email

4 Whether we need to come over there for meetings? Remote meetings will be considered Email
5 Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?

        (like, from India or Canada)
The Port will not exclude candidate firms based solely on 
location of work performed.

Email

6 Can we submit the proposals via email? No, submit proposals & questions through the portal. Email
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